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Dear Mr. Sasaki,  
 
Thank you very much for your email.    
 
Indeed it is also for practical and implementation reasons that jointly with the WB we 
have proposed PNG to be included in the PPCR Pacific Pilot Program.  
 
In particular, we see good opportunities to leverage our pipeline of investments and the 
associated policy dialogue to develop and demonstrate effective climate risk 
management and adaptation approaches.  
 
We also believe that PNG is highly vulnerable to a wide range of climate change 
impacts affecting both coastal and marine ecosystems and terrestrial systems. In this 
sense PNG presents an excellent testing ground for pilot programs that could then be 
replicated and upscaled in other areas within PNG and across the Pacific.  
 
Further, while we recognize that there are significant governance and capacity concerns 
over this country we remain committed to pay special attention to these aspects during 
the joint mission and the rest of phase 1 PPCR program preparation.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us again if you have more questions or suggestions.  
 
regards  

 
Daniele  
 

 
 
Daniele Ponzi 
Principal Environment Specialist, GEF Facilitator and PPCR Focal 
Environment and Social Safeguards Division 
Regional and Sustainable Development Department    



Asian Development Bank 
Tel (632) 632-6750 – 632-6746 
email: dponzi@adb.org  
www.adb.org 
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Dear Mr. Daniele Ponzi 

 

 

I am Keisuke Sasaki of Japanese Ministry of Finance. I am in charge of CIF 

including the PPCR in our ministry. 

With reference to the e-mail below, if possible, I would like to ask you for 

a clarification. 

 

I appreciate the work done by you and your colleagues in preparing the 

attached document, in collaboration with the World Bank. 

 

What has come to our attention in the document is that PNG is currently 

recomended, although it was not in the Expert Group's proposal of May. 

I suppose that this change has been made from practical and implementational 

view points of the ADB and/or the World Bank. 

Among others, existence of the ongoing assistance to each country might be 

one of the most crucial points. 

 

I would be very pleased if you could kindly provide us with some pieces of 

background information regarding this point. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Keisuke Sasaki 

***************************************************** 

Keisuke Sasaki (Mr.) 



Section Chief, Development Institutions Division, 

International Bureau, Ministry of Finance, Japan 

Tel: +81-3-3581-8035 

Fax: +81-3-5251-2139 

E-mail: keisuke.sasaki@mof.go.jp 

***************************************************** 



Dear Lesley, 
 
We are willing to support Lulai's position that SPREP take on the responsibility for coordination of regional 
activities. This issue was debated during preparation of the joint note (SPREP is mentioned in the next 
paragraph) and there was always a strong possibility that the suggestion of the Pacific Forum might meet 
some resistance in the region, given SPREP's responsibility for environment in general and climate 
change in particular. Moreover, there is expected to be (has been?) a recent merger with SOPAC which 
now brings CCA and DRR under one roof.  
 
Best regards  
Sam 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Samuel Wedderburn,  East Asia Rural Development, Natural Resources and Environment (EASRE)   

 + 1(202) 473-0443    +1(202) 477-2733    swedderburn@worldbank.org   

 
 

 

From: Lesley Wilson/Person/World Bank 
To: Samuel G. Wedderburn/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, dponzi@adb.org 
Cc: Alejandra Alvarez/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Andrea Kutter/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,  

Astrid Hillers/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Kanta Kumari Rigaud/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,  
Patricia A. Bliss-Guest/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Rebecca Caviles Russ/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,  
CIF Admin Unit/Service/World Bank@WorldBank, Natalie Magradze/HQ/IFC@IFC 

Date: 08/25/2009 04:37 PM 
Subject: Re: Fw: Proposed PPCR Sub-Committee decision by  mail approving proposal for regional programs in Pacific and  

Caribbean 
  
 
 

Hi Sam/Daniele: 
 
Would you please review the response from Lulai Lavea below on approving the Pacific and Caribbean 
programs, and advice how we should respond to the comments made on the Pacific program?  As 
always, time is tight so can you give feedback by c.o.b. tomorrow? 
 
Thanks 
Lesley 

  
  
 
Lesley Wilson 

Operations Analyst 
Climate Investment Funds 
Room no. MC5-408 / MSN MC5-522

 (202) 473 3656   Lwilson2@worldbank.org 
 
 

 
 
From: CIF Admin Unit/Service/World Bank 
To: Patricia A. Bliss-Guest/Person/World Bank@WorldBank 
Cc: Andrea Kutter/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Lesley Wilson/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,  

Kanta Kumari Rigaud/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Astrid Hillers/Person/World Bank@WorldBank,  
Alejandra Alvarez/Person/World Bank@WorldBank, Rebecca Caviles Russ/Person/World Bank@WorldBank 

Date: 08/24/2009 04:04 PM 
Subject: Fw: Proposed PPCR Sub-Committee decision by  mail approving proposal for regional programs in Pacific and Caribbean 
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CIF Admin Unit 
1818 H Street NW 
Washington, D.C. 20433 
www.worldbank.org/cif 
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cc <jhagan@worldbank.org> 
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Re: Proposed PPCR Sub-Committee decision by  mail 
approving proposal for regional programs in Pacific and 
Caribbean 

 
  

  
 
 
Dear Patricia 

  
Thank you for re-sending the message as I didn't get it the first time.  

  
On the approach for the Pacific, this is to confirm Samoa's approval of the targeted countries (PNG, 
Samoa and Tonga) as well as the proposed approach for regional coverage. The only issue I want raised 
is the regional insitution to coordinate the regional activities. From our perspective the most appropriate 
one is SPREP given its mandate on environment issues and more specifically climate change. Paragraph 
23 suggests the Pacific Island Forum as a candidate to support the regional activities. We are of the view 
that for better coordination with other climate change related initiatives in the region, SPREP should 
coordinate the PPCR regional activities. 

  
In terms of coordination with the selected countries, it would be useful to inform the EDs offices 
(responsible for the selected countries) of the approved decision and seek their assistance in informing 
capitals (esp PNG and Tonga) of their selection and the need for them to confirm their interest in 
participating through the submission of an Acceptance of Offer to Participate. 

  
We look forward to receiving the Acceptance of Offer to Participate and let me know if I can be of any 
assistance from this end. 

  
Best regards 

  
Iulai 
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